January 3, 2011

The NOA notification was emailed on December 29, 2011 and Jan. 3, 2012 to the following
email recipients (see below attachment).

The final email distribution list can be found in the tab titled, “Names and Emails Doc Control.”
here: G:\CRC\CRC Workpaper Files\4.0 Communications\AH - Files\4.5 Outreach and
Engagement\FEIS ROD\Notification\ROD\NOA Mailing List

Document control received this message on 01/03/12 to file under NOA notification:

From: Hidalgo, Dee

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 4:19 PM
To: document.control

Cc: Pressentin, Anne; Criswell, Karyn
Subject: NOA emails: doc control

Document control: please file the attached PDF showing email recipients for the NOA email
distribution. Also attached are the names associated with each email address — please refer to the
tab in the attached spreadsheet titled, “Names and Emails Doc Control.”

Thank you.
Dee

Dee Hidalgo | Communications and Public Outreach

Columbia River Crossing Project | hidalgod@columbiarivercrossing.org

700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.2168 | 503.256.2726 x2168


http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:hidalgod@columbiarivercrossing.org

From: Columbia River Crossing

To: Columbia River Crossing
Bcc: "Allbefit@aol.com"; "ascente@comcast.net”; "b_hank26@yahoo.com"; "bgrmosaic@gmail.com"; Howton, Brad;

"blueruinpdx@gmail.com”; "bsturlay@comcast.net” ; "ceceliaantonio@yahoo.com"; "danielmpotter66@gmail.com";
"david.m@usdigital.com" ; "david4466@gamail.com"; "dennis.ghormley@comcast.net"; "dennise219@comcast.net";
"doug@mabry.org”; "dpeterson@lourdesvan.org”; "Eichler4@comcast.net"; “elvsy3k@yahoo.com";
"fredtrain@aol.com”; "gdfox@g.com”; "george_camas@yahoo.com”; "gw4cw@aol.com"; "gwallis@walliseng.net";
Halverson, Brad; "hkachold@msn.com"; "info@helphilp.com"; "jamasu88@msn.com"; “jcortright@gmail.com”;
"jessebuss@agmail.com"; “jimme@24-7consulting.com”; "JSweeney88@gmail.com”; "kmeunier@willamette.edu”;
"kmeunierl@aol.com"; "lepc@comcast.net”; "lesliejerrva@aol.com"; "LIwarberg@comcast.net";
"Impatella@comcast.net”; "Lotilivo@gmail.com"; "lunch.rider@gmail.com"; "mark@oilempire.us";
"martt906@hsd.k12.or.us"; "mayedoug@spiritone.com”; "mikeconnors@hkcllp.com”; "ml-wentzel@comcast.net";
"mmolstead@yahoo.com”; "mszporluk@yahoo.com"; "mw.durrell@comcast.net"; "natalie.x.baker@gmail.com";
"Newt@vancouvercpa.com”; “pamfergusonpdx@aim.com"”; “parafriend@comcast.net"; "parker2012@gmail.com”;
"petersondesign@centurytel.net”; "reichgott.christine@epa.gov”; "rexbahr@hotmail.com"; "rmoewe@aol.com”;
"robert@deansurveying.com”; "robtice@gmail.com”; "ronb@donavoncards.com”; “rswaren2002@comcast.net";
"rtcouv@gmail.com”; “"savannahteller@gmail.com"; "seniormoment@comcast.net"; “sharonnassett@aol.com";
"sitma@teleport.com”; "smboyle518@comcast.net"; "SpeelmanH@wsdot.wa.gov"; "stevescare@aol.com";
"tbuchele@Iclark.edu”; "tcouch@acuityforensics.com"; "ThomasHDana@gmail.com"; "todd.boulanger@yahoo.com";
"tweetfamily@comcast.net”; "v.viets@comcast.net”; "waave@msn.com"; "walter@harbor-properties.com"; Pressentin
Anne; Putney, Mandy; Sandstrom. Dennis; Hidalgo. Dee; Morrow, Steve; English-Young, Seth; Wills. Heather;
Heilman, Jeff

Subject: Interstate 5 Columbia River Crossing: Record of Decision Notice of Availability
Date: Thursday, December 29, 2011 12:35:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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December 29, 2011

FOO WASHINGTON STREET

SUITE 300
N G VANCOUVER, WA 98660
360-737-2726 | 503-256-2726

-
|

To Whom it May Concern:

On December 7, 2011, the Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit
Administration signed a record of decision for the Columbia River Crossing project. The
signed document finalizes the environmental review process, formally identifies the federal
agencies’ selected alternative for the CRC (a replacement Interstate 5 bridge with light rail)
and allows final design and construction planning to proceed.

Attached please find the Notice of Availability for the Columbia River Crossing project
record of decision. The notice is published to inform interested parties that the record of
decision has been signed and how to access it. You are receiving this email because you
commented on the CRC Final Environmental Impact Statement.

As the project moves forward, CRC will continue to engage the community and local
agencies in refining project designs and planning for construction. If you have any questions
or would like more information, please contact the CRC project office at 866-396-2726.

Sincerely,
Heather Wills
CRC Environmental Manager
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NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY
INTERSTATE 5 COLUMBIA RIVER CROSSING
RECORD OF DECISION

Purpose of Notice

This notice is published to notify interested citizens and others that the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA) and Federal Transit Administration (FTA) have signed a Record of Decision (ROD) on December
7, 2011, for the Interstate 5 (I-5) Columbia River Crossing (CRC) project in Multnomah County, Oregon
and Clark County, Washington. The Record of Decision is available to the community in accordance with
and pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (42 USC 4321-4347). It is also in accordance with
the Washington State Environmental Policy Act (RCW 43.21c), State Environmental Policy Act Rules
(WAC 197-11) and the Washington Transportation Commission and Department Environmental Policy
Act Rules (WAC 468-12).

Description of the Proposed Project

The CRC project is a multimodal project focused on improving safety, reducing congestion and
increasing mobility of motorists, freight traffic, transit riders, bicyclists, and pedestrians along 5 miles of
I-5 between Vancouver, Washington, and Portland, Oregon. The transit component of the CRC selected
alternative (SA) will extend light rail from the existing Metropolitan Area Express Yellow Line northern
terminus at the Expo Center, across Hayden Island and the Columbia River, and through downtown
Vancouver to a terminus at Clark College. The highway improvements of the SA will extend from State
Route 500 in northern Vancouver, south through downtown Vancouver, and over the I-5 bridge crossing
the Columbia River to just north of Columbia Boulevard in north Portland. Project improvements include
a new crossing over the Columbia River, I-5 interchange improvements and related enhancements to
the local street and bicycle and pedestrian network.

Document Availability

The ROD can be accessed on-line at www.columbiarivercrossing.org. To request a printed copy of the
ROD, contact the CRC office at feedback@columbiarivercrossing.org or call 866-396-2726. The ROD is
also available for review at local libraries in Vancouver, Washington and Portland, Oregon. A list of
locations to view the FEIS is available on the CRC project website.

Additional Information

For additional information, please contact:

Heather Wills, CRC Environmental Manager, 700 Washington Street, Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660 or
via email at feedback@columbiarivercrossing.org. For general project information, please consult the
project website at www.columbiarivercrossing.org.

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Information

Materials can be provided in alternative formats: large print, Braille, cassette tape, or on computer disk
for people with disabilities by calling the CRC project office at (866) 396-2726. Persons who are deaf or
hard of hearing may contact the CRC project through the Telecommunications Relay Service at 7-1-1.

Title VI Statement to Public

WSDOT and ODOT ensure full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by prohibiting
discrimination against any person on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the provision of
benefits and services resulting from its federally assisted programs and activities. For questions
regarding WSDOT's Title VI Program, you may contact the Department's Title VI Coordinator at (360)
705-7098. For questions regarding ODOT'’s Title VI Program, you may contact the Department’s Civil
Rights Office at (503) 986-4350.
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Attached: Notice of Availability for the Interstate 5 Columbia River Crossing Record of
Decision
Cc: Project Controls



Hines, Maurice

From: Hines, Maurice

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 12:33 PM

To: ‘deborahannpeterson@gmail.com'’

Subject: Interstate 5 Columbia River Crossing: Record of Decision Notice of
Availability

Attachments: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY-ROD.pdf

700 WASHINGTON 5TREET

SUITE 300
N G VAHCOUVER, WA 8660
360-737-2726 | 503-256-2726
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January 3, 2012

To Whom it May Concern:

On December 7, 2011, the Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration
signed a record of decision for the Columbia River Crossing project. The signed document
finalizes the environmental review process, formally identifies the federal agencies’ selected
alternative for the CRC (a replacement Interstate 5 bridge with light rail) and allows final design
and construction planning to proceed.

Attached please find the Notice of Availability for the Columbia River Crossing project record of
decision. The notice is published to inform interested parties that the record of decision has been
signed and how to access it. You are receiving this email because you commented on the CRC
Final Environmental Impact Statement.

As the project moves forward, CRC will continue to engage the community and local agencies in
refining project designs and planning for construction. If you have any questions or would like
more information, please contact the CRC project office at 866-396-2726.

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
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Author E-mail Last Name First Name
Allbefit@aol.com Goberman Pavel
ascente@comcast.net Coursey Daniel
b_hank26@yahoo.com Hankins Brennen
bgrmosaic@gmail.com Riley Brian
bhowton@pacifier.com Howton Brad
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elvsy3k@yahoo.com Clark Bob
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JSweeney88@gmail.com Sweeney John
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lesliejerryg@aol.com Leslie Jerry
Impatella@comcast.net Patella Lawrence
Lotilivo@gmail.com Lewellan Art
lunch.rider@gmail.com Hoyer Daniel
lwarberg@comcast.net Warberg Louise
mark@oilempire.us Robinowitz Mark
martt906@hsd.k12.or.us Martin Thomas
mayedoug@spiritone.com Allen Douglas
mikeconnors@hkcllp.com Connors Mike
ml-wentzel@comcast.net Wentzel Mike
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